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QUESTIONS RECEIVED 02/20/24 

1 Page 2  
Hazard 
Profiles 

Development 

2. Hazard Identification states: “update the 
County’s Resource Efficiency Plan (REP; AKA 

Climate Action Plan).” 
Can the County provide guidance on what 

this is referencing to and include a link to the 
current Climate Action Plan, or clarify if this is 

referring to updating the climate change 
information already incorporated in the 

current mitigation plan? 

• The County’s “Resource Efficiency Plan” (REP) was 
updated in 2022 and is located here. Mono County’s 
understanding is that only the sections relating to the 
impacts of climate change on hazard types would need 
to be updated and incorporated into the MJHMP. The 
selected consultant team need not reformat and 
redraft the REP, only provide the updated sections to 
staff. 

• The 2019 MJHMP included a separate Climate 
Vulnerability Assessment which was incorporated into 
the final adopted version (uploaded as a separate 
attachment to the RFP webpage. The selected 
consultant team is welcome to update this document 
or simply incorporate climate vulnerability and 
adaptation into the MJHMP in compliance with SB 379 
and SB 1000.  

2 Page 2 
Hazard 
Profiles 

Development 

The RFP states: "along with an understanding 
of the Community Rating System and how to 
gain points from a hazard mitigation plan or 
other outreach efforts that align with a plan 

update."  
It appears neither jurisdiction currently 
participates in the CRS program. Can we 

confirm the County and/or town intends to 
enter, and if so, when is the anticipated 

timeline?  

Correct, neither the County nor the Town participates in 
the CRS program (see page 192 of the 2019 MJHMP) and 
there is no need to address this issue in the MJHMP 
update. 

https://www.monocounty.ca.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/mono_basin_rpac/meeting/32310/mono-county-may-2022-rep.pdf
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The RFP states: "along with an understanding 
of the Community Rating System and how to 
gain points from a hazard mitigation plan or 
other outreach efforts that align with a plan 

update."  
It appears neither jurisdiction currently 

participates in the CRS program. Can we 
confirm the County and/or town intends to 

enter, and if so, when is the anticipated 
timeline?  

Correct, neither the County nor the Town participates in 
the CRS program (see page 192 of the 2019 MJHMP) and 
there is no need to address this issue in the MJHMP 
update. 

3   Can the County confirm that DocuSign will be 
allowed? 

The County accepts digitally signed documents, including 
DocuSign. However, the County cannot confirm that FEMA 
and/or CalOES will accept such documents. 

4   Were the special districts identified in the RFP 
included in the Scope of Work to FEMA? 

Yes, all special districts were listed in the Jurisdiction 
Inventory section of the application and there are several 
references in the scope of work to working with special 
districts (including helping to facilitate adoption of the final 
HMP by local special districts). As part of the application 
process the County needed to submit letters of intent for 
all special districts (22 in total). Due to time constraints of 
the grant application process, staff was unable to obtain 
letters from the seven special districts (below), which 
requires follow up.  

1. Antelope Valley Fire Protection District 
2. Bridgeport Fire Protection District 
3. Chalfant Valley CSD/FPD 
4. Paradise Fire Protection District 
5. Wheeler Crest Fire Protection District 
6. Lee Vining PUD 
7. June Lake PUD 
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QUESTIONS RECEIVED 01/29/2024 

   
Good morning, I am having trouble seeing the 
actual RFP document. Can you please advise? 

Thanks! 

Mono County’s bid website is experiencing technical 
difficulties so, staff moved the RFP to the Mono County 
Community Development Department's webpage below. 
All future bid questions (not relating to this technical issue 
with the bid website) will be answered on that webpage. 
https://www.monocounty.ca.gov/community-
development/page/multi-jurisdictional-hazard-mitigation-
plan-request-proposals 
 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED 01/28/2024 

   
Is there an RFP document? I've logged in, put 

myself on planholder list, and still am not 
seeing any document(s) to download. 

Mono County’s bid website is experiencing technical 
difficulties so, staff moved the RFP to the Mono County 
Community Development webpage below. All future bid 
questions (not relating to this technical issue with the bid 
website) will be answered on that webpage. 
  
https://www.monocounty.ca.gov/community-
development/page/multi-jurisdictional-hazard-mitigation-
plan-request-proposals 
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